

DOCUMENT 00911

**ADDENDUM NUMBER 1**

Issued: December 20, 2010

**1315 Airport Boulevard Tenant Improvements  
(Geothermal Heat Pump Retrofit)**

FROM: Sonoma County Water Agency  
404 Aviation Blvd.  
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-9019

TO: Prospective Bidders

This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Project Manual dated December 2010. Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in Document 00400 (Bid Form).

Modified text is indicated as follows: Double-underline designates text to be inserted; ~~strikethrough~~ designates text to be deleted.

Addendum Number 1 consists of 2 pages (size 8 1/2" x 11") and 0 revised Drawings.

---

**I. General Changes**

A. No changes.

---

**II. Changes to Prior Addenda**

A. N/A.

---

**III. Changes to Introductory Information and Bidding Requirements**

A. No changes.

---

**IV. Changes to Contracting Requirements**

A. No changes.

---

**V. Changes to Conditions of the Contract**

A. No changes.

---

**VI. Changes to Specifications**

A. No changes.

---

**VII. Changes to Drawings**

A. Drawing M2.00, modify scale in title block as follows: ~~None~~3/16" = 1'

B. Drawing M2.10, modify scale in title block as follows: ~~None~~3/16" = 1'

- C. Drawing M3.10, modify scale in title block as follows: ~~None~~1/8" = 1'
  - D. Drawing M3.11, modify scale in title block as follows: ~~None~~1/8" = 1'
  - E. Drawing M4.00, modify scale in title block as follows: ~~None~~1/8" = 1'
  - F. Drawing M4.10, modify scale in title block as follows: ~~None~~1/8" = 1'
- 

**VIII. Question(s)/Answer(s)**

No questions received as of issue date of this Addendum Number 1.

END OF DOCUMENT